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Memo 

To: Genoa Township Board

From: Robin Hunt, Treasurer

Date: 1/2/2018

Re: 2018 Summer Tax Collection

I have placed on the Consent Agenda the following item for your consideration:

Request for approval to enter into agreements to collect 2018 summer property taxes with
Brighton Area Schools, Hartland Consolidated Schools, Howell Public Schools and the Livingston
Educational Service Agency as submitted by the Township Treasurer.

As in the past several years, the agreements with the Hartland and Brighton School Districts will be to
collect the Operating (Non-Homestead) Levy of their School Tax on the Summer Tax Bill. The
agreement with Howell Schools will be to collect the Operating (Non-Homestead) Levy as well as half
of their Debt Levy to all parcels on the Summer tax roll.   Pinckney Schools does not levy any school
tax on the Summer tax roll.  Livingston Educational Services Agency (LESA) will collect their full levy for
Brighton, Hartland & Howell on the Summer bill and their full levy on the Winter bill for Pinckney
Schools.

The agreements, as in the past, will be at a fee of $3.00 per parcel for this collection.

Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you!
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